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FwFwFwFw::::    LSO ReportLSO ReportLSO ReportLSO Report     ----    CrownCrownCrownCrown----AlvaAlvaAlvaAlva
June AndisonJune AndisonJune AndisonJune Andison         to: Melanie Moore 11/09/2020 10:28

History: This message has been replied to.

June Andison
Licensing Administrator
Clackmannanshire Council
3rd Floor 1936 Building
Kilncraigs
Greenside Street
Alloa
FK10 1EB

Tel 01259 452093
----- Forwarded by June Andison/CLACKS on 11/09/2020 10:28 -----

From:
To: June Andison <jandison@clacks.gov.uk>
Date: 10/09/2020 17:20
Subject: Re: LSO Report  - Crown-Alva

Hi June, 

With regards to the concerns about adequate lighting for the beer garden area. We have 

installed dawn to dusk security lighting that covers the car park area. These Were installed 6 

years ago and their have been no complaints or concerns regarding the lighting from any of 

the neighbor's.

Regards 

Stevie Polley 

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 9, 2020, at 4:28 PM, June Andison <jandison@clacks.gov.uk> wrote:

 Stevie 

Paul has changed his report which is attached can you have read and let me if you have any further 

comments to make.  Could you let me know as soon as possible please 

regards

June Andison

Licensing Administrator

Clackmannanshire Council

3rd Floor 1936 Building

Kilncraigs

Greenside Street

Alloa

FK10 1EB

Tel 01259 452093
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Partnership and Performance 

Kilncraigs, Greenside Street, Alloa, FK10 1EB 
Telephone: 01259 450000   

 

 
 

 

Section 57(1)(b) of The Licensing (Scotland) Act, 2005 (the Act) requires that the 
Licensing Board notifies the Licensing Standards Officer for the area in relation to any 
application for an occasional licence. This section further provides that the Licensing 
Standards Officer is provided with a copy of the application.  
Having considered the content of the applications to which this representation relates, I 
have the following comments to make: 
 

1. This representation relates to 3 occasional licences each lasting for a period of 
14 days, and seeking authority to make sales of alcohol for on sales consumption 
in an outdoors space which is not currently part of the licensed footprint of the 
premises at the above address. 

2. The 3 applications seek to licence the premises from 28 September 2020 for a 
continuous period of 6 weeks until 8 November 2020. 

3. The purpose of an occasional licence is to allow premises that are not normally 
licensed to be licensed “occasionally”. Not necessarily for a special event or 
special occasion.  

4. If these applications are granted it will result in continuous licensed period of 18  
weeks in relation to this area. The applicant is aware that he should be looking to 
a more permanent licensing solution if he wishes to continue the use of this area 
in the longer term. 

5. I should point out to the Licensing Board that from 1st October (selected only as 
an indicative date) the sunset time is 18:48hrs reducing by 2-3 minutes each day 

 

 

 

Memo 
To: The Clerk to the Licensing Board 

Greenfield  
Alloa 
FK10 2AD 

From: Paul Fair 
  Licensing Standards Officer 

 Extension: 2091 

 Email: pfair@clacks.gov.uk 

 Our Ref: PF/LSO/OL/CV19 REP 

 

Your Ref: 2020-OCCLIC (set3-3 apps) 

Date: 9 September 2020 

Subject: Licensing (Scotland) Act, 2005, Section 57 (3)  
3 x Occasional Licence Applications - Outdoor Area 
Applicant- Stephen Alexander Polley CC385 
Car Park area adjacent, and to the rear of The Crown Inn, 77 Stirling Street, Alva. 
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thereafter. Ultimately darkness will fall at around 16:20hrs on 8th November, 
2020. 

6. In light of the information contained in paragraph 5 the Board may want to 
consider whether or not the continued use of this large outdoor area is 
appropriate as a licensed area, and they may wish to seek additional information 
from the applicant in relation to how he will address matters of adequate 
supervision and customer safety during colder, dark periods with an increased 
chance of adverse weather. 

7. On Friday 3 July 2020, the Licensing Board approved the use of a pre-application 
guidance document for those wishing to licence a new outdoor area. The 
applicant in this case has had the opportunity to view the document, has 
completed the supplementary information form and has acknowledged the 
understanding statement. The applicant has accepted the suggested conditions 
in that document and fully understands that additional conditions, from the pool 
list contained in the statement of licensing policy, may also be applied as local 
conditions. 

8. The land in this case is an area used for car parking at the rear of the premises 
and is owned by the premises. The area is suitable for licensing in the current 
circumstances, and is adjacent to an existing licensed outdoor drinking area.  

9. In the 12 week period of licensing of this area that has already passed, the use of 
the area has attracted no adverse comments or complaints, despite being fairly 
close to a residential area.         

10. The applicant has been advised that he should only use personal licence holders 
or other staff trained to the standards required by the Licensing (Training of 
Staff)(Scotland) Regulations 2007 to sell alcohol at the premises. 

11. The applicant has also been advised that any staff left in charge at the premises 
should be the holder of a personal licence or should be able to make immediate 
contact with a personal licence holder responsible for the management of the 
premises, during all licensed hours. 

12. Appendix A contains a list of suggested conditions that the Licensing Board may 
wish to impose on granting this application. These conditions are necessary to 
ensure compliance with the licensing objectives contained within The Licensing 
(Scotland) Act, 2005. 

 

Paul Fair 

Licensing Standards Officer. 
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Appendix A 

 
1 Alcohol sold for consumption in the licensed outdoor area will be ordered from, 

and delivered to the table, by staff employed at the premises. 
 

2 The outdoor area must be clearly separated from any neighbouring unlicensed 
area by a physical barrier such as a fence or series of posts and rope or tape of 
at least 1 metre in height.  
 

3 The outside area can only be occupied by persons seated at a table. 
 

4 The licence holder must ensure that alcohol is only consumed by persons seated 
at a table. 
 

5 (For Licensed public spaces only) All drinks whether alcoholic or not sold or 
supplied for consumption in the outdoor area, will be sold in or decanted into 
plastic or polycarbonate drinking vessels. 
 

6 No entertainment, live or recorded music or performances will be permitted in 
any outdoor area. 
 

7 All outdoor areas will be operated in compliance with the current Scottish 
Government guidance for Licensed Outdoor Drinking areas, including any 
amendments to that guidance which occurs in the duration of the licence. 
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